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Questions and Answers 

Q1 If certain risks that need to be addressed are only identified in the public engagement phase (after award), will 
there be an opportunity to address any extra costs to the Contractor? 

 A1 Proponents should include all costs for public engagement in their Proposal Submission, as well as 
the detailed breakdown in matrix format outlined in B9.1.3. After the Contract is awarded, if a Change 
in Work is required for any part of the Contract, this will be addressed as per C7 of the General 
Conditions for Supply of Services.  

Q2 Is landfilling the material an acceptable contingency plan during wet weather and unsuitable land application 
conditions? If so, is the City paying for the landfill tipping fee? 

 A2 Landfilling the biosolids can be considered an acceptable contingency plan during wet weather or 
unsuitable weather conditions. If biosolids are sent to the Brady Road Resource Management Facility 
(BRRMF), the City will pay the tipping fee.  

Q3 Will costs be escalated for Phases 2 and 3 based on 2016 pricing (i.e. if Phase 3 starts in 2018 or in 2019, will 
the starting price be adjusted from 2016 prices submitted in this RFP)? 

 A3 No. The price submitted in the RFP for Phase 2 will be used for the Phase 2 Work, and the price 
submitted for Phase 3 will be used for Year 1 of the Phase 3 Work. The unit prices for Year 2 and 
Year 3 of the Phase 3 Work will be adjusted according to D6.3.1.  

Q4 Section 10.4 references Regulatory Compliance for leachate management. Please expand on the type of 
leachate management required. 

 A4 As outlined in the RFP, the Contractor will be responsible for biosolids management, including 
leachate management, after biosolids are delivered to the Delivery Site(s). The type of leachate 
management is not specified.  Leachate management must be in accordance with the Nutrient 
Management Regulation 62/2008 and follow current industry best management practices, including 
the CCME Guidance Document for the Beneficial Use of Municipal Biosolids, Municipal Sludge and 
Treated Septage.  

Q5 What is the onsite biosolids storage capacity at NEWPCC? 

 A5 There is 2 to 3 days of biosolids storage onsite at NEWPCC.  

Q6 What constitutes a major spill as referenced in E7.3? 

 A6 The term major spill will be determined by the Contract Administrator, acting reasonably. Generally, a 
major spill is a spill of significant quantity.  

Q7 What is the typical time frame required to submit and receive a Nutrient Management Plan? 

 A7 Details on the preparation of Nutrient Management Plans, including the template and instructions, are 
included on the Manitoba Sustainable Development website: 
https://www.gov.mb.ca/waterstewardship/wqmz/guidelinesfordevelopment.html . Note the timelines 
for submission are included in the template. 


